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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #43 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  
About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
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https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Claimant Self Service Logon (virginia.gov) 

https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/ 

 

 Virginia Works 

Virginia Works 
Offices | Virginia 

Employment 
Commission 

 

Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce 
Development Agency 

 
www.virginiaworks.gov 

 
Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-
job-openings 

 
Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm
https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
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A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

 
For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820 
Virginia Department of Education | Home 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-267-7600 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Community Residential 

Programs (CRP) 

 
Available for inmates, probationers, and 

parolees who meet eligibility requirements.  

Speak with your probation officer or counselor 

regarding availability. 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
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Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 Virginia Department of Housing 
and Community Development 

(DHCD) 

600 East Main Street, Suite 300 

Richmond, VA 23219 

804-371-7000 

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/ 

ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory 

Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis 

Assistance Directory by Community 7.2021.pdf 

(virginia.gov) 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 
www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships • LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=a489dc17e9744956b5149d5c1e201d09&extent=-81.4763,36.0859,-76.093,39.4756
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
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Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Poison Control  
1-800-222-1222 

webPOISONCONTROL Triage 

https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://triage.webpoisoncontrol.org/?_gl=1*xi5h4c*_ga*NzM4MTA5OTc0LjE2OTUxNTI2MTU.*_ga_SQ0HKPQV3W*MTY5NTE1MjYxNS4xLjAuMTY5NTE1MjYxNS42MC4wLjA.#!/exclusions
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Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 United Way – Ride United 
 

https://www.unitedway.org/our-
impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united# 

find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-

united-way/ 

 DMAS - Medicaid 
1-866-386-8331 

See member ID Card 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 

https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMY
W6zGg 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free/Reduced Cell 
Phones 

Lifeline Program 
 

Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline 

To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

 Access Wireless 
 Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone 

+ Unlimited Phone Service 

 Safelink Wireless 
 

SafeLink Wireless 

  
 

 

 

 

 

http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/en/#!/newHome?promotionCode=LCP0001867&msclkid=239b2f8e014f1adba11b4a52bfaaa5be
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LOCAL RESOURCES 

 
 

DENTAL 

 
 

Affordable Dentures 

Rocky Gap, VA 

(276)928-1520 

Bluff City, TN 
(423)538-5197 

 

 Bland Dental Clinic (276)688-4701  

 Russell County Dental Clinic (276)889-7621  

 Clinchco Dental Clinic (276)835-9041  

 Union Mission Bluefield, WV 
 

(304)327-8167 
 

 Community Health (dental) Now 
doing dental in Saltville, VA 

 

(276)979-9899 
 

 
Mountain Kids @ Clinch Valley 

Community Action 
(276)988-5583  

 Tug River Medical Center (304)448-2101 Gary, WV 

HEPATITIS C 
TREATMENT AND 
INFORMATION 

Hepatitis C Education & Patient 
Connection 

(434)305-5561 HEPC@virginia.edu 

 New Life Medicine (276)345-9900 Richlands, VA 

     Bluefield Union Mission (304)327-8167 Bluefield, West VA 

mailto:HEPC@virginia.edu
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HOMELESS 

 Clinch Valley Community Action (276)988-5583 Tazewell, VA 

 People Incorporated (276)623-9000       Lebanon, VA/ Abingdon, VA 

 Norton Family Crisis Center (276)679-7240 Norton, VA 

HOSPITAL Buchanan General Hospital-
Grundy 

(276)935-1000 
 

 Clinch Valley Medical Center-
Richlands 

(276)596-6000 
 

 Tazewell Community Hospital-
Tazewell 

(276)988-8700 
 

 Russell County Medical Center-
Lebanon 

(276)883-8000 
 

HOUSING  Oxford Squares (276)964-5784 Richlands, VA 

 Hunter’s Ridge (276)964-2527 Richlands, VA 

 Cumberland Plateau Regional 
Housing Authority 

(276)889-4910 
 

https://www.cprha.org/ 

MEDICAL Community Health Clinic-
Richlands 

(276)963-1150 
 

 Tri-County Health Clinic-6105 
Governor George C. Peery 

Highway, Doran, VA 

(276)963-8505 
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(Richlands area) 

 Stone Mountain Health 
Services Vansant, VA 

 

(276)498-1625 
 

 Tazewell Community Health 
Clinic Four-Way Plaza, 

Tazewell, VA 

 

(276)979-9899 

 

 
C-Health Honaker, VA 

 

(276)991-6950 
 

 

 
New Day/Tazewell Carillion (276)979-9899 Tazewell, VA 

 New Life Medicine (276)345-9900 Richlands, VA 

 Hopkins Medical (276)598-4448 Richlands, VA 

 Stone Mountain Health 
Services Vansant, VA 

 

(276)498-1625 
 

 Tazewell Community Health 
Clinic Four-Way Plaza, 

Tazewell, VA 

 

(276)979-9899 

 

 
C-Health Honaker, VA 

 

(276)873-6950 
 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE                     Mercer County Fellowship 
Home 421 Scott St., Bluefield, 

WV 

 

(304)327-9876 

 

 SATIRA-Substance Abuse (540)250-6592 StopSubstanceAbuse.com 
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Taskforce in Rural Appalachia 

 Cumberland Mountain 

Community Services 

 

(276)964-6702 

 

Cedar Bluff, VA 

 
Galax Life Center (800)345-6998 

    

Galax, VA 

 The Laurel’s (276)889-3063 Lebanon, VA 

 Russell County Recovery 
Center 

(276)344-8034 Lebanon, VA 

 Bristol Lifestyle Recovery (276)821-8030 Bristol, VA 

 Savida Health (276)284-2230 Claypool Hill, VA/Grundy, VA 

 Hopkins Medical (276)598-4448 Richlands, VA 

 New Day Recovery (276)979-9899 Tazewell, VA 

 Healing Waters (276)963-0111 Cedar Bluff, VA 

 Clearview Behavioral Health (276)883-8380 Bluefield, VA/Bristol, VA 

 Creekside Behavioral Health (423)830-8110 Johnson City, TN 

 Turning Point (423)926-0940 Johnson City, TN 

 New Life Medicine (276)345-9900 Richlands, VA 

HEALTH DEPTS. Buchanan County Health Dept. (276)935-4591  
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 Russell County Health Dept. (276)889-7621  

 Tazewell County Health Dept. (276)988-5585  

 

FOOD PANTRYS 
Good Samaritan Food Pantry 

Richlands 
(276)963-9197 

 

 Labor of Love (276)970-5323 Tazewell, VA 

 Bluefield Union Mission (304)327-8167  

 A Child Shall Lead Them Food 
Pantry Tazewell 

 

(276)979-9541 
 

EMPLOYMENT DRS-Dept. of Rehabilitative 
Services 

(276)963-1028 
 

 Occupational Enterprises (276)889-0290  

 Virginia Employment 
Commission 

(276)964-1085 Richlands, VA 

 Virginia Career Works (276)963-2660 Richlands, VA 

 

SENIOR CITIZENS 

AASC-Appalachian Agency for 
Senior Citizens 

 

(276)964-4915 

 

DEPT. OF SOCIAL 
SERVICES 

 

Buchanan County 

 

(276)935-8106 
 

 Russell County (276)889-3031  

 Tazewell County (276)988-2521  
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ADULT 
EDUCATION/GED 

 
 

(800)MY-GED 

 

 Southwest Regional Adult 
Education 

(276)889-5424 
 

 

TRANSPORTATION 

 

Four County Transit 
(888)656-2272 

or  
(276)963-1486 

 

 Ropes Program/Career Works (276)963-2660  

 

OTHER 
Clinch Valley Community 

Action – job training, sexual 

assault counseling, 

family violence prevention 

 

(276)988-5583 

 

  
Domestic Violence 

Hotline 
(800)838- VADV 

 

 Bluefield Social Security 
Office 

(888)475-0298  

BLACK DIAMOND RE-
ENTRY COUNCIL 

Meets Quarterly on the 2nd 
Tuesday of the Month (PO 
James D. Breeding is the 

point of contact). 

Contact #: District 

43 P & P Office 
276-210-9112 

 


